Ashtabula County Auditor
H:H Scott Yamamoto

25 W. Jefferson St.
Ashtabula eyt

COUNTY, OHIO Phone: (440) 576-3793

Where great things happen.

Ashtabula Area City Schools BOE July 17, 2025
C/O Jason L. Fairchild, ESQ.

4810 State Road

Ashtabula, OH 44004

Re: Notice of Receipt of Appeal

BOR # 2024-0037 AFLI3
Parcel # 05-304-00-025-00

Mr. Fairchild,

This letter is notification of receipt of DTE Form 4, for BOR case #2024-0037, filed with the Auditor on
07/14/2025, which indicates the intention of the complainant of the above captioned case to appeal the

decision of the Ashtabula County Board of Revision for tax year 2024 to the Board of Tax Appeals.

If you have any questions regarding this notice you may contact this office at 440-576-1436.
Sincerely,

—

Scott Yamamoto
Secretary of the Board of Revision




From: Raeanne N. Laurenty

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 9:22 AM

To: 'JFAIRCHILD@ANDREWSPONTIUS.COM'

Cc: Tara R. Frable

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Appeal BOE 2024-0037
Attachments: 20250717 Notice of Receipt of Appeal BOE.pdf

Good Morning Mr. Fairchild,

Please see the attached Notice of Receipt of Appeal for BOR case 2024-0037 regarding parcel 05-
304-00-025-00 AFLI3. If you have any questions please feel free to reach out. Thank you!

Racawe Laurewty

Administrative Assistant

Ashtabula County Auditor's Office

25 West Jefferson St

Jefferson, Ohio 44047

Fhone # 440-576-1436

Email: EMLaurenty@ashtabulacounty.us
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